
Subject: Re: FW: Authorship of Dialogue Paper [SEC=OFFICIAL]
From: Bob Buckley - A4 Co-convenor <convenor@a4.org.au>
Date: 8/09/2023, 4:51 pm
To: "Falkingham, Rebecca" <Rebecca.Falkingham@ndis.gov.au>

Thank you.

Bob Buckley
Co-convenor, Au�sm Aspergers Advocacy Australia (A4)
website: h�p://a4.org.au/

A4 is the na�onal grassroots organisa�on advoca�ng for au�s�c people, their families, carers and
associates. A4 is internet based so that Australians anywhere can par�cipate in and contribute to
A4's advocacy for au�s�c people, their carers and allies.

A4 recognises and respects the tradi�onal owners, elders past, present and emerging, of lands in
Australia. Sovereignty was never ceded.

Recipients of correspondence from A4, especially poli�cians and government officials, are all subject to A4's policy on unanswered ques�ons:
see h�p://a4.org.au/node/1419.

“The first step in solving any problem is recognising there is one.” Jeff Daniels as Will McEvoy in The
Newsroom.

On 8/9/23 3:03 pm, Falkingham, Rebecca wrote:

Hi Bob,

I received this from the Scheme Actuary and Ms Ranjan is happy for me to forward to you.  The NDIA will not be
taking any further ac�on.

Kind regards

Rebecca

From: Maathumai Ranjan <Maathumai.Ranjan@anu.edu.au>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 10:23 PM
To: Gifford, David <David.Gifford@ndis.gov.au>
Subject: Authorship of Dialogue Paper

Dear Dave,

I understand that there has been confusion around the role in which I have co-authored the Dialogue paper
published by the Actuaries Ins�tute �tled “Providing be�er support for children with au�sm and developmental
delay.”

As stated on the inside cover of the document (page 1), I am wri�ng this in my current role as a researcher,
specifically as a Sir Roland Wilson PhD Scholar at the Australian Na�onal University, while I am currently on
leave from Australian Government, specifically the Na�onal Disability Insurance Agency.  A disclaimer on page 1
of the document states that “Opinions expressed in this publica�on are the opinions of the paper’s authors and
do not necessarily represent those of either the Ins�tute of Actuaries of Australia (the ‘Ins�tute’), its members,
directors, officers, employees, agents, or that of the employers of the authors.”

I confirm that the publica�on has also been through a due diligence and governance process, in accordance

Re: FW: Authorship of Dialogue Paper [SEC=OFFICIAL]

1 of 2 13/11/2023, 6:12 pm

http://a4.org.au/
http://a4.org.au/
http://a4.org.au/node/1419
http://a4.org.au/node/1419
mailto:Maathumai.Ranjan@anu.edu.au
mailto:Maathumai.Ranjan@anu.edu.au
mailto:David.Gifford@ndis.gov.au
mailto:David.Gifford@ndis.gov.au


with the policies of the Actuaries Ins�tute.

Cheers,
Maathu

Maathu Ranjan
PhD Candidate 
Crawford School of Public Policy
Australian National University 
E: maathumai.ranjan@anu.edu.au
M: +61 413 036 962

**********************************************************************
IMPORTANT: This e-mail is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain
informa�on that is confiden�al, commercially valuable and/or subject to legal or parliamentary
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are no�fied that any review, re-transmission,
disclosure, dissemina�on or other use of, or taking of any ac�on in reliance upon, this
informa�on is prohibited and may result in severe penal�es. If you have received this e-mail in
error please no�fy the sender immediately and delete all electronic and hard copies of this
transmission together with any a�achments. Please consider the environment before prin�ng
this e-mail
**********************************************************************
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